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ENGLISH HERITAGE

LONDON OFFICE

Ms Elaine Quigley Direct Dial: 0207 973 3777
London Borough of Camden Direct Fax: 0207 973 3792
Development Control Planning Services

Town Hall Our ref: LO0271025
Argyle Street

London

WC1H 8ND

Dear Ms Quigley

Notifications under Circular 01/2001, Circular 08/2009 &
T&CP (Development Management Procedure) Order 2010

Approval of Details Subsequent to the Grant of Listed Building Consent

BRITISH MUSEUM , GREAT RUSSELL STREET , LONDON , WC1B 3DG
2013/5232/L

Thank you for your letter of enclosing details submitted pursuant to condition(s) 15 (iv)
and (v) of the listed building consent granted 13 January 2010 for works at the above
address. Specifically, approval is sought for the following matters:

Details of the boundary treatment to Montagu Place, and hard and soft landscaping
including the vehicular lift in relation to condition; 15 parts iv & v, of planning
permission granted on: 13/01/2010, ref: 2009/4643/L & 2009/4638/P, for: Demolition
of Nos. 1&2 Montague Place and Book Bindery, alterations to the facades of the
North Range and King Edward Building, internal alterations to the North Range and
Great Court, and hard and soft landscaping works all in connection with the
erection of 5-storey building (plus 3 basement levels) with roof level plant to provide
a special exhibition gallery, logistics bay (accessed via new vehicular lift off
Montague Place), collection storage facilities, conservation laboratories, associated
offices and management facilities for the British Museum (Class D1).

These submitted details are considered satisfactory to meet the requirements of the
condition.
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English Heritage is subject to the Freedom of Information Act. 2000 (FOIA) and Environmental Information Regulations 2004
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Yours sincerely

Claire Brady
Inspector of Historic Buildings and Areas
E-mail: claire.brady@english-heritage.org.uk
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